

Tariq Al-amoudi

Supply Chain Manager & Procurement

OBJECTIVE

With a Management degree from Dammam Community College - KFUPM University and a good experience in the same field, I have developed solid leadership and management skills; for a management position to bring forth innovative ideas, analytical approach along with superior product knowledge and organizational abilities.



Saudi Arabis, Jeddah



PHONE
+966 564207773



EMAIL
Tariq.yusuf0@gmail.com



Languages
1- Arabic.
2- English.
3- Swahili.
4- Urdu.

Skills

- 1- Supplier relation management.
- 2- Purchase Order & Purchase request (PO/PR).
- 3- Planning & Controlling.
- 4- Team management.
- 5- Problem solving.
- 6- MS office (Excel – word – PowerPoint)
- 7- MRP (Material Resource Planning)

EXPERIENCE

2018– Now

Supply Chain Manager • Alamoudi Trading Co (ATC) • Jeddah

- 1- Responsible for all operations and tasks and ensure the work process is functioning smoothly and make sure my team is motivated.
- 2- Custom clearing and transportation agreements with broker to fleet the shipments to the warehouse.
- 3- Full knowledge of SABER platform for shipments certification and CoC.
- 4- Issuing PO & PR for all orders and to make as possible accuracy on the future market demands.
- 5- Contacting the forwarders and manage agreements to catch the best shipping rates.
- 6- Domestic logistics management for orders in and out of warehouse.
- 7- A good verity of Home appliances and electronics suppliers available.

2017– 2017

Logistics Coordinator (internship) • Al-Jabir (KIA) • Dammam

- 1- Responsible for logistics activities and managing inbound and outbound of all vehicles and coordinate with courier.
- 2- Fleet management with drivers.

2014– 2018

Sales and Marketing management • Ahmed Abdulwahed Co • Khobar

- 1- Responsibility for company's variety of goods and coordination with a team to ensure the best display of the item in market floor and to make attractive appearance of the goods to be sold
- 2- Replenishing vendors stock levels and ensure the correct stock provided to the costumer.

EDUCATION

Dammam Community College – KFUPM • Dammam

Major of Supply Chain Management which is scooping in the field of Logistics, warehouse management, Inventory Management, Finance, and Purchase management. etc.

E.H.S Emirates Foundation (ISO45001) • Dammam

ISO 45001 (2018) Certificate for Management of Occupational & Safety Management System

E-commerce: supply chain• Online

Completing the Course of E - Commerce: Supply Chain approved by human resources development fund.

Fundamentals of Management• Online

Completed the Course of Fundamentals of Management approved by human resources development fund.